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To: NYC Council 

From: Karl Snyder 

Subject: LL168/170 CA and SNAP Client Experience Reports 

Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 

 

Dear Council, 

 

As a result of recertification extensions granted during COVID, there were 

significant increases in the number of CA and SNAP recertifications 

scheduled July-September 2024. Since the absolute number of 

recertifications increased, the number of  recert related closures increased 

proportionally. 

 

 

            

            

   


